Bartley, Landon

From: Bartley, Landon

Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 6:40 PM

To: Bartley, Landon

Subject: Medical Marijuana in Grand Rapids - April 24 update

Good evening,

I’'m including you on this email because you have contacted me or another Planning staff member at some point about
medical marijuana in Grand Rapids. If you no longer want to be on this list, please respond to let me know. If there are
others that you think might want to be on the list, please forward this to them and have them contact me directly with
questions or to be added to the list. Thank you.

THE DRAW

The draw will take place this Friday, April 26, 2019 at 2:00 PM ET in the Public Hearing Room on the second floor of 1120
Monroe Avenue NW, Grand Rapids M1 49503. You will be able to come in starting at 1:00 pm if you would like to inspect
the setup. There is free parking available in the front of the building, and on-street parking nearby. You can also park
remotely and use the free DASH North shuttle. We will be live streaming the draw on the City’s Facebook page, and the
video will also be available afterwards on YouTube. We expect roughly 80-83 applications to be entered in the draw.

APPLICATION INFORMATION

Several of you have already noticed that, as promised, we have updated the table of application information that is on
the City’s medical marijuana site, and relocated that table to its own page. We have added columns with the applicant
entity name, verified MIVEDA points, and space for the queue order and hearing date, once that information is available.
Clicking on the header of any column will sort the table by that column.

INDUSTRIAL PRETREATMENT

We have recently added information on the City’s Industrial Pretreatment Program to the Medical Marijuana Contacts
page. Growers, processing labs, and safety compliance facilities should pay special attention to this information as they
will be subject to the requirements of the program.

Please continue to contact me as needed with questions and | will do my best to respond as | am able. As always, |
encourage you to visit the City’s medical marijuana webpage often, to be sure to stay as up-to-date as possible.

Best wishes,

Landon Bartley, AICP
Senior Planner

City of Grand Rapids
616-456-4499
Ibartley@grcity.us




